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Kr% Joseph

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 10:56 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Rep. Rhoades request

Kevin in Rhoades' office wants a bill that makes natural gas and electric utility service exempt from the sale tax for the
entire year. According to him, under current law, such utility service is exempt from sales tax during the winter months.
Rhoades wants to extend the exemption for the entire year.

If you have questions, contact Kevin at 6-1526.

Mark D. Kunkel
Senior Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-0131
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1 AN AcT [, relating to: the sales and use tax exemption for electricity and natural

2 gas.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, electricity and natural gas sold during the months of
> November, December, January, February, Marchaand April for residential use is
exempt from the sales and use tax. Under this bili, electricity and natural gas sold
for residential use is exempt from the sales and use tax, regardless of when it is sold.
Because this bill relates to an exemption from state or local taxes, it may be
referred to the Joint Survey Committee on Tax Exemptions for a report to be printed
as an appendix to the bill.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 77.54 (30) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 77.54 (30) (a) 2. Electricity and natural gas sold during-the-menths—of
5 November, December-January, February March-and-April for residential use.

History: 1971 c. 64, 154,215, 311; 1973 c. 90, 156, 240: 1975 ¢. 39, 96, 102, 146, 200; 1977 c. 29; 1977 c. 83 ss. 13, 26; 1977 c. 250, 368, 418; 1979 c. 1, 34, 87, 174; 1981
c.20: 1981 c. 79 5. 18 1981 c. 96 5. 67 1981 ¢. 264; 1981 c. 282 5. 47; 1981 ¢. 317; 1983 a. 27 ss. 1284d to 1284np, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 189 ss. 101, 106, 329 (5), (12), (13);
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1983 a. 192, 287, 405, 426, 498, 510, 538, 544: 1985 a. 29, 149, 332; 1987 a. 27. 1987 a. 312s. 17, 1987 a. 399; 1989 a. 31, 238, 270, 335, 359; 1991 a. 37, 39, 269, 316; 1993
a. 16, 263, 332; 1995 a. 27, 125, 225, 227, 1997 a. 27, 35, 41, 184, 237, 291; 1999 a. 9, 65, 83; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 167; 2001 a. 16, 103, 109; 2003 a. 99, 128; 2005 a.
25,74, 141, 149, 335, 366, 479; 2007 a. 11, 19, 20, 97, 130; 2009 a. 2, 28.

SEcTION 2. Effective date.
(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 2nd month beginning after
publication.

(END)
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Parisi, Lori

From: Moore, Kevin

Sent:  Wednesday, September 02, 2009 9:40 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-3352/1 Topic: Sales tax exemption for natural gas and electricity

Please Jacket LRB 09-3352/1 for the ASSEMBLY.

09/02/2009




